Ernie Busch

From: Ernie Busch

To: Mike Stogner

Subject: DUGAN PROD. CORP.{NSL)

Date: Monday, March 25, 1996 8:43AM
Priority: High

FLO JO #7

M-01-23N-11W

330'FSL;1190'FWL
RECOMMEND: APPROVAL
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March 14, 1996

dugan production corp.

Mr. Michael E. Stogner

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco St.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Application for Administrative Approval of
Unorthodox Location for Dugan Production Corp's Flo Jo #7
330" FSL & 1190' FWL (8W/4 8W/4)
Unit M, Section 1, T23N, R11W
san Juan County, New Mexico
Ssouth Bisti Gallup FPool

Dear Mr. Stogner:

Dugan Production Corp. hereby requests approval for an unorthodox
Jocation for the referenced well. Copies of the well location plat
(NMOCD Form C-102), topographic map (Exhibit E), and a production
map showing offsetting oparators (Exhibit F) are attached for your
reference.

The unorthodox location is necessary due to the abundant cultural
resources and topographic conditions that exist in this area.

Since Dugan Production Corp. operates all offsetting wells, no
waivers of objection fror offsetting operators are necessary.

Sincerely,
£ 4pt}4z//

Jim L. Ja&dbs
ice-President
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cc: Mr. Ernie Busch, NMCCD Aztec
BIM, Farmington

709 E. MURRAY DR. ¢ P. O. BOX 420 * FARMINGTON, N.M. 87499-0420 » PHONE: (505) 325-1821 * FAX# (505) 327-4613



State of New Mexico Form C-102

Distrlet (

1O Rex 1938, Hebbs, NM 882411980 Facrgy, Anerah & Natural Rewurces epartment Revised ngmy 2|' 1994
Diatrict 1t . Instructions oa back
PO Drawer DD, Arteals, NM 882110709 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Submit to Appropriate District Oftice
Distriet 118 PO Box 2088 State Lease - 4 Copies
:’:‘:1":'-'- Rd., Astec, NM 87410 Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 Fee Lease - 3 Copics

PO Bex 2088, Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 {T] AMENDED REPORT

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

TAP1 Number 1 Pool Cade ? Puol Name
30 045 05860 Bisti Gallup South
! Property Code * Pruperty Name ¢ Well Number
003684 Flo Jo 7
! OGRID Ne. ¢ Operstur Name * flevation
006515 Dugan Production Corporation 6590' Estimated
1 Surface Location
UL er ot we. | Section Township | Range Let tdn Feel from the Nocth/Savth Gne Fect from the Fast/West ne County
M 1 3w Juw 330 " South 1150 West San Juan
11 Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL orlol ne. | Section | Tewnshlp | Range Lat 1da Fect fram the North/South fine | Feet from the EastUWest ine Ceusly
9 Dedicated Acres{ ** Jolat or Infill | * Coasolidation Cede | * Urder Ne.
80

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO TillS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED
OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT IAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION

{7 OPERATOR CERTIFICATION]

N 1 Aereby certify shat the informaion consalned Aerein &
1 arne and complese 1o the best of my Inowiedge and belef
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: lexrmarn [Iugdn
. [} Printed Name

Tile
. 3/4/08

i Dele

Sectifon}] 1 .

Dugan Prod. | I "SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION]

NM 36952 B | hereby cersify that the well location shown en this plat

was plotied from fleid noics of ectmal surveys mads by me §
B or ander my supervision, and et the same bs rue and
B correct 1o the best of my belief. .
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Dugan Production Corp. - Flo Jo #7

Existing Roads Exhibit E Planned Access Road(s) Exhibit E
Vicinity of nearest town or reference pt. Width _20° Maximum grades 1/2%
12 miles southwest of Blanco Trading Post ; Drainage design _as required

: Cuts & Fills as required
Type of surface dirt Surfacing material _none
Conditions good O] Flo Jo #7 Location
Other - Archaeological

@) Cultural Resource

Reference map: USGS map - Pueblo Bonito NW- Dt Sites
New Mexico; Huerfano Trading Post SW - New Access road(s) (dg/do not cross ge nd land.

[APBT TOATTON FOP I'NORTEODOX LOCATION TOPO MAP)



